
From: Johnny Frederick
To: Wallis W. Meshier
Cc: Tony McIlwain
Subject: Z21-21
Date: Thursday, July 15, 2021 4:48:29 PM

Ms Meshier
Thanks for speaking with me today About this case.
I have concerns about traffic entering and exiting this proposed development.
Having 2 points of ingress/ egress meets the code but from a practical standpoint with that many
vehicles exiting this property
and most would be wanting to travel north will be a dangerous situation. One of the drives lines up
to a crossover on 195. The traffic that will build up to
turn north will be a hazard. The traffic out of the other drive will also be using the same crossover to
travel north in most cases.
A signal may be needed to control access to 195. Traffic is already up to 60 mph plus and that many
vehicles added could be a hazard.
Perhaps a marginal access route to take traffic to the 201 intersection.
I recommend there be a traffic study done before this is allowed to proceed.
I think it would be a disservice to the citizens of Killeen if this is not looked at closer before going
forward.
Thank You
Johnny Frederick
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